
Rules (4-1-25) 

#1 Scenario -  You tee o0 from hole #15, and it takes three shots to get to the edge of the 
pond.  You try to hit it across the pond to the green and end up in the pond.  Then you 
decide to hit again (stroke and distance), and it bounces on the hillside and rolls back into 
the pond.  You know it is a yellow penalty area.  So you go to the drop zone, hit from there, 
and make it on the green.  It takes you two putts to get into the hole. This sequence 
highlights the importance of understanding scoring after a penalty area. Whew!  What is 
your score? 

A) 9 
B) 10 
C) 11 
D) 12 

#2 Scenario-   You tee o0 from hole #7, which goes into the pond.  So you decide to hit 
again from the tee?  Can you tee it up? It’s a yellow penalty area. Rule 14.6a The original 
ball or another ball must be played from anywhere inside the teeing area (and may be 
teed) under rule 6.2b. 

Yes 
No 
       This time, the ball ends up in the bunker, and you know it will take you a lot of strokes 
to get out of that bunker.  So you decide to hit again, hoping not to go into the 
bunker.  You make it to the green; it takes three putts to get into the hole.  What is your 
score? Rule 14.6b Stroke and Distance Relief after hitting it into the bunker, general area 
or a penalty area. 1 stroke penalty. 

A) 7 
B) 8 
C) 9 
D) 10 

3) A player concedes a hole because the opponent accidentally gave wrong information on 
the Rules; when it is discovered that the opponent was incorrect, the concession may not 
be withdrawn. Rule 3.2b A concession is final and cannot be declined or withdrawn. 
 

True 

False 


